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ADDENDUM TWO 
CLARIFICATION OF OPTIONS 

and 
REVISED SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 

and 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  06/12/20  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christie Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 6309 OF to be opened June 15, 2020 June 19, 2020 2:00 

PM Central Time 
 
 

CLARIFICATION OF OPTIONS 
The State of Nebraska would like to clarify that ITB 6309 OF line numbers 2 through 7 are “OPTION” lines. 

 
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 

 
The State expects to adhere to the tentative procurement schedule shown below.  It should be noted, however, 
that some dates are approximate and subject to change.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State 
Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

 

ACTIVITY DATE/TIME 
1.  Release ITB May 27, 2020 
2.  Last day to submit written questions after Pre-Proposal Conference June 1, 2020 

June 5, 2020 
3.  State responds to written questions through ITB “Addendum” and/or 

“Amendment” to be posted to the Internet at:  

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html  

June 8, 2020 

June 10, 2020 

June 11, 2020 

 

 
4.  Proposal opening 

Location: State Purchasing Bureau 
  1526 K Street, Suite 130 
  Lincoln, NE 68508 

June 15, 2020 

June 19, 2020 

2:00 PM 

Central Time 

 

 
  

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation to Bid.  The 
questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to 
check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

  
Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1   I don’t see the pages to add the prices? The ITB page was made 
available on June 2, 2020 along 
with the Addendum One-
Revised Schedule of Events. 

2   Will you be bidding “Life Cycle Cost” No. The State of Nebraska will 
not be bidding “Life-Cycle Cost” 
with ITB 6309 OF. 

3   I just received the invitation to bid can the 
date to submit questions be extended 
a few more  days? 

Per Addendum One-Revised 
Schedule of Events the last day 
to submit questions was 
lengthened to June 5, 2020. 

4 E. Tires Pg.30 Are Maxam Radial MS302 acceptable. Yes, NDOT finds the Maxam 
Radial MS302 tires acceptable. 

5 G. Steering Pg.30 Is 38 Degrees articulation acceptable over 
the 40 degree spec. 

Yes, NDOT finds 38 degrees 
articulation acceptable. 

6 K. Hydraulic Pg.32 Is 4050 PSI acceptable over the 3800 
Max. PSI spec. 

Yes, NDOT finds 4050 PSI 
acceptable. 

7 M. General Pg.33 Is 27 Foot 3 Inches acceptable over the 
26 foot 5 inch spec. 

Yes, NDOT finds 27 foot 3 
inches is acceptable. 

8. D. Grapple 
Fork 
Selection 

Pg.42 The Hyd section in K. does not specify 3 
valve? 

Please see Subsection VII- 
Options, Subsection D-Grapple 
Fork Attachment, line 5.   
 
Bid should be added to the ITB 
in the “Options” area per the 
above “Clarification of Options”. 

9.   Do we include the valve with the options 
or main loader quotes? 

Valve bids should be added to 
the ITB in the “Options” area 
per the above “Clarification of 
Options”. 

10.   Need to confirm if you want the Bucket 
Quoted with the Quick Hitch separately 
from the Articulated All Wheel Drive 
Loader, or just the Quick Hitch?  Line 1 on 
the Invitation to Bid Page is asking for the 
price of the Articulated All Wheel Drive 
Loaders WITH Bucket already, and  
Line 2 on the Invitation the Bid Page is 
asking for the Bucket Price again along 
with the Quick Hitch? 

Please see Section VII-Options 
Pages, Subsection A-Quick 
Hitch With Specified Bucket, 
number 1 and Section VI-
Technical Specifications, 
Subsection H-Loader, Numbers 
3 through 3.f. 
 
Line 1 on the ITB is the Core 
item.  Per the above 
“Clarification of Options”, line 2 
is an Option. 

11. E.  Tires Pg. 30 the bid is calling for Michelin XTLA tires, 
Deere offers Michelin XHA2 from the 
factory. Is this acceptable? 
Thanks 

No, NDOT does not accept the 
Michelin XHA2 tires. 

 
 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid.   
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